

MAHMOUD ASR

ART DIRECTOR

I'am Mahmoud Asr, Art Director Since 2018, Lives in Giza.

Started Design Career Since 2008, As it is my Passion to Became one of the biggest Graphic Artists. I do love Branding & Marketing and I would Like to express my interest in the Creative Art Direction Position. I Strive to not only meet my commitments and Clients expectations but to amaze them on every level by deliver Exceptional Value.

+20 109909 8880
Info@mahmoudasr.com
www.mahmoudasr.com
Ahram Garden, Giza, Egypt

SKILLS



Photoshop



Illustrator



Indesign



Adobe XD



WORK EXPERIENCE

2008 - 2010

IBM-EGYPT
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Creating Brochures, Flyers, Business Cards and other Printing Design Tasks. Increasing my Experience and Understand Market Values

2010- 2014

ITWORX-KSA
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Design Layout for Websites, Outdoors Ads and other Printing Design Tasks. Responsible of the Design team and achieved Higher Position.

2014- 2016

SPINNEYS-EGYPT
SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Design all Social Media Camigns, Deal with Customers and Suppliers and organize Tasks. Creating Company Magazine "2 Per Month".

2016 - 2018

WSI-EGYPT
SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Design Layout for Websites, Outdoors Ads and other Printing Design Tasks. Responsible of the Design team and achieved Higher Position.

2018 - 2020

EGGATE-EGYPT
ART DIRECTOR

Designing Mobile Apps and Websites, Social Ads and other Printing Design Tasks. Increasing Team Productivity.

2020 - 2022

ATOS-EGYPT
ART DIRECTOR

Designing Mobile Apps and Websites, Social Ads and other Printing Design Tasks. Increasing Team Productivity.

EDUCATION

**FACULTY OF
COMPUTER & INFORMATION**

MAJOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2008

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH
●●●●○

ARABIC
●●●●●

COURSES

**3D MAX
DIPLOMA**
ARAB ENGINEERS 2014

**ADOBE MASTER
COLLECTION**
HI Q ACADEMY 2016